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From: Molly Keller via Smartsheet <user@smartsheet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Molly Keller

Subject: LA PINE, CITY OF, 41-01496
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LA PINE, CITY OF, 41-01496

2019 Annual Summary Report (ASR)

Row 16

Primary
Entered
Data Online

Water System
Name

LA PINE, CITY OF, 41-01496
ASR Contact Jake Obrist

Email Address jobrist@lapineoregon.gov

Contact Phone

Number 5415361432
ReS|dent.|aI 592
Connections

High Hazard 4
Connections

Other

Connections 128
Enabling Yes

Authority



Revised
Enabling No
Authority

CCCS Name Jake Obrist

CCCs

Information Water System Employee, or

CCCS Cert # 5464

CCCS Phone 5415361432

CCCS Email jobrist@lapineoregon.gov
Current written
backflow

. Yes
prevention
program plan?
BFPP - list of Yes
high hazards
BFPP - Yes
Procedure
BFPP Notify
Water User Yes
BFPP -_Type of Yes
Protection
BFPP -
Corrective Yes
Action
BFPP - Current

Yes

records
BFPP - Public Yes
Education
Do you have Yes

RP?

RP - How Many 19

RP - Tested 16

RP - Passed 16

RP - Failed unknown

% Tested



RP -

C 84% tested, waiting for further results from other assembilies.
omments

Do you have
any DC?

Yes
DC - How Many 705
DC - Tested 695
DC - Passed 673
DC - Failed 22

DC - Of those 22 that failed their annual test, 22 were repaired and re-tested with
Comments our cross-connection program.

Do you have

any PVBs? No

PVB - How
Many

PVB - Tested
PVB - Passed
PVB - Failed

PVB -
Comments

I certify

View in Smartsheet
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